

General Education Committee Meeting 4-19-12

In attendance: Stacey Dolezal, Spike Magelssen, Jeremy Siemens, Bob Johnke

Jennifer Anderson taking Minutes for Ligia Arango

Meeting is called to order

No Proposals to go over.

Need to revise assessment plan:

- A. Look at Math & English- Pretest and SLAP
 - Committee wants to change wording that says Registrar will.... To Registrar and General Education Committee will...
- B. SLAP Plan- where is has all the objectives if you look at Technology on the assessment it states that Instructor provided Self Report.
 - Stacey asked what if all classes under Gen Ed did self-reporting would it be beneficial?
 - Yearly report would be simpler
 - Consistence will be valuable
 - If they didn't self-report GE Committee can audit the course to see why it wasn't completed.
 - Last meet talked about training on all those who will do self-reporting.
- C. Stacey is presenting to the Assessment Committee idea of using self-reporting for SLAP.
- D. If changes are ok Stacey will make them and send them out.
- E. Only assessment not done is question on graduation and number 7 . Spike will try to talk to Tracey Jette about this and number 7 can not be done until committee talks to Lindsey.
- F. Beginning of Fall 2012 school year- provide training for Faculty on self-reporting.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Anderson